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Kimberley Pena 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattomeys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080006-WS 

Attachments: Request to Produce (1) to 0PC.pdf 

Monday, August 11,2008 2:29 PM 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin S .  Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 
m f r i e d m ~ ~ r s b a t t o ~ ~ n e ~ ~ ~ c ~ m  

Docket No. 080006-WS; In re: Water and Wastewater Industry Annual Reestablishment 
of Authorized Range of Return on Common Equity for Water and Wastewater Utilities 
Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4) (t), F.S. 

Utilities, Inc. 

1 page letter/2 page Notice of Service/l page Request to Produce to Citizens (Nos. 1-2) 

Utilities, Inc.'s First Request to Produce to Citizens (Nos. 1-2) 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32179 
PRONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
niichele@rsbattomeys.com 

8/ 12/2008 



LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, UP 
2548 BLURSTONE PINES Dnm 
TALLAHASSEE, FLOMDA 32301 

(850) 873.6555 
FM (850) 6564029 

ww.rsbauomeys~com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

August 11,2008 

CENT~A~. Fi.olln,& Omrr 

2 1 8 0 W . S r ~ ~ R M n 4 3 4 , S u n ~ 2 1 1 8  
hcumo, FWA 32779 

SmLWDO CCNTER 

(407) 830-6331 
Fax (407) 830-8522 

E-FILING 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 080006-WS; In re: Water and Wastewater Industry Annual Reestablishment 
of Authorized Range of Retum on Common Equity for Water and Wastewater Utilities 
Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4)(f), F.S. 
Our File No.: 30057.161 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket on behalf of Utilities, Inc., is a Notice of 
Service of Utilities, Inc.'s First Request to Produce (Nos. 1-2) to the Citizens of the State of 
Florida. 

Very truly yours, 

MSF/mp 
Enclosure 

cc: Jean Hamnan, Esquire, Office General Counsel (w/enc.) (via faeimile) 
Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel, Office of Public Counsel (Went.) (via facsimile) 
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enc.) 
Rick Durham. Regional Vice President for Operations (w/enc.) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enc.) 
John D. Stover, Esquire, General Counsel (W/enC. 
John D. Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enc.) 

M \1 ALTAMONTE\LFTIWllES INC\( 161) LEVERAGE FORMUM PROCEEDINGVSC Clerk 02 (1st RTF' to Citizens) Itr Wp.1 
e c c u m -  +~y;'i;T 

d 7 1  15 AUGIIg 

FPSC-COHHISSION CLERK 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Water and Wastewater Industry ) 
Annual Reestablishment of Authorized ) Docket No.: 080006-WS 
Range of Retum on Common Equity for ) 
Water and Wastewater Utilities pursuant ) 

1 to Section 367.081 (4)(f), F.S. 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF UTILJTIES, INC.’S 
FIRST REOUEST TO PRODUCE TO CITIZENS [NOS. 1-21 

UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of 

serving in the above-referenced docket its First Request to Produce to Citizens (Nos. 1-2). 

Respectfully submitted this llth day of 
August, 2008, by: 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

I 

For the Firm 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by Facsimile and U. S. Mail this 1lth day of August, 2008, to: 

Jean Hamnan, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-5458 

By: 

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
to Section 367.081 (4)(f), F.S. 1 

'L 
J 

UTILITIES, INC.'S FIRST FlEOUEST TO PRODUCE 
-1 

UTILITIES, INC., by and throughits undersigned counsel and pursuant to Rule 1.350, 

Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby requests that the Citizens of the State of Florida 

produce copies of the following documents at the office of Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, 2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118, Longwood, Florida 

32779, within the time set forth in the Rules of Civil Procedure: 

1. All workpapers in connection with Mr. Rothchild's analysis and conclusions 

as set forth in his Prefiled Testimony. 

2.  

formulas intact. 

All exhibits to Mr. Rothchild's Prefiled Testimony in electronic format with all 

Respectfully submitted this 11" day of 
August, 2008, by: 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

mfn 'edmanmrs battomevs.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

MARTIN s. ~RIEDMAN 
For the Fird 


